Wiltshire Council

~———-_ Where everybody matters

AGENDA

Meeting: Northern Area Licensing Sub Committee

Place: Yeoman Room, Devizes Corn Exchange, Market Place, Devizes, SN10 1HS

Date: Monday 14 September 2015

Time: 1.00 pm

Matter: Application for a Premises Licence by A & P Jackson Ltd, The Old Bank
House, The Strand, Calne, SN11 OEN

Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Kieran Elliott,
kieran.elliott@wiltshire.gov.uk or tel 01225 718504, of Democratic Services, County
Hall, Bythesea Road, Trowbridge, BA14 8JN.

Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225)713114/713115.

This Agenda and all the documents referred to within it are available on the Council’s
website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Membership:
Clir Dennis Drewett Clir Simon Jacobs
Clir Jose Green
Reserve Member

Clir Sue Evans

Page 1


http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/

RECORDING AND BROADCASTING NOTIFICATION

Wiltshire Council may record this meeting for live and/or subsequent broadcast on the
Council’s website at http://www.wiltshire.public-i.tv. At the start of the meeting, the
Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being recorded. The images and
sound recordings may also be used for training purposes within the Council.

By entering the meeting room you are consenting to being recorded and to the use of
those images and recordings for broadcasting and/or training purposes.

The meeting may also be recorded by the press or members of the public.

Any person or organisation choosing to film, record or broadcast any meeting of the
Council, its Cabinet or committees is responsible for any claims or other liability resulting
from them so doing and by choosing to film, record or broadcast proceedings they
accept that they are required to indemnify the Council, its members and officers in
relation to any such claims or liabilities.

Details of the Council’s Guidance on the Recording and Webcasting of Meetings is
available on the Council’s website and available on request.

If you have any queries please contact Democratic Services using the contact details
above.

Page 2


http://www.wiltshire.public-i.tv/

AGENDA

Election of Chairman

To elect a Chairman for the meeting of the Sub Committee.

Procedure for the Meeting (Pages 5 - 12)

The Chairman will explain the attached procedure for the members of the public
present.

Chairman's Announcements/Substitutions

To notify the hearing of any changes in the membership of the sub-committee,
and receive any other announcements through the Chair.

Declarations of Interest

To receive any declarations of disclosable interests or dispensations granted by
the Standards Committee.

Licensing Application (Pages 13 - 18)

To consider and determine an Application for a Premises Licence by A & P
Jackson Ltd in respect of The Old Bank House, The Strand, Calne, Wiltshire,
SN11 OEN. The report of the Public Protection Officer (Licensing) is attached.

5a Appendix 1 - Original Application (Pages 19 - 36)

5b Appendix 2 - Amendment to Application (Pages 37 - 38)

5¢c Appendix 3 - Amended Plan (Pages 39 - 40)

5d Appendix 4 - Representations (Pages 41 - 48)

5e Appendix 5 - Location of Representations (Pages 49 - 50)

5f Appendix 6 - Location of Premises (Pages 57 - 52)

5g Appendix 7 - Licensed Late Night Venues in Area (Pages 53 - 54)

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Wiltsivie Courcil

~————"->. Where everybody matters

LICENSING COMMITTEE

PROCEDURAL RULES FOR THE HEARING OF LICENSING ACT 2003
APPLICATIONS

Purpose

1.1 These rules have been prepared to facilitate proper consideration of licence
applications, made under the Licensing Act 2003, by the Licensing Committee
and its Sub Committees.

1.2 The rules set out a framework for how applications are to be heard and
explain the role of the participants at the Hearing.

Definitions

2.1 The following definitions describe the participants at and the subject matter of
a Hearing:

“Applicant” means the person who has submitted an Application for
consideration by the Committee.

“Applicant’s Premises” means premises subject to the Application.

“Applicant’s Representative” means a person attending a Hearing to assist
or represent an Applicant including a lawyer.

“Application” means an application for the Grant/Variation/Transfer/Review
and any other decision to be made by the Committee/Sub-Committee in
respect of a Licence.

“Chairperson” means the Member who is the Chairperson of the Committee
for the particular Hearing.

“Committee” means the Council’s Licensing Committee and includes any
Sub Committee of the Licensing Committee.

“Committee Lawyer” means the Council’s Lawyer (including an external
Lawyer instructed by the Council’s Legal & Democratic Services Manager)
who is present at a Hearing to advise the Chairperson and the Members.

“Committee Manager” means the Council’s Officer who is present at a
Hearing to take minutes.

“Committee Report” means the Licensing Officer’s written report to the
Committee concerning an Application, a copy of which has been previously
made available to the Applicant or their Representative, a Responsible

Page 5



Authority or their Representative or any person who has made a Relevant
Representation or their Representative.

“Hearing” means a meeting of the Committee at which an Application is
considered.

“Licence” means a Licence which the Committee has the power or duty inter
alia to grant, transfer, suspend or revoke.

“Licensing Officer” means the Council’s Licensing Officer(s) who is/are
present at a Hearing to present reports in respect of an Application and to give
technical advice in respect of an Application to the Committee when
requested.

“Licensing Authority” the Council in whose geographical area the subject
matter of the Application relates to, and includes the Council’s Licensing
Committee, any Sub Committee of the Licensing Committee and a Licensing
Officer.

“Member” means a Member who is a Member of the Committee that is
considering an Application.

“Person making a Relevant Representation” means a person who is
present at a Hearing to make representations in respect of an Application and
includes any person who is present to assist or make representations on
behalf of that person including a Lawyer.

“Responsible Authority” means a person who is present at a Hearing to
make representations in respect of an Application in their capacity as
Responsible Authority and includes any person who is present to assist or
make representations on behalf of the Responsible Authority including a
Lawyer.

3 Key Principles

3.1

3.2

The principles of ‘natural justice’, and Article 6 ‘Right to a Fair Trial’, which is
one of the Convention Rights in the Human Rights Act 1998, require that there
is a fair Hearing of Applications.

Natural justice is an umbrella term for the legal standards of basic fairness.
This will include that:

3.2.1 the Applicant has an opportunity to make representations before a
decision is made;

3.2.2 those making representations have an opportunity to voice their
representations before a decision is made;

3.2.3 the Applicant has an adequate opportunity to consider and respond to
any submissions made by a Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or
any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation;

Page 6



3.3

3.4

3.2.4 the Committee does not exclude an Applicant from a Hearing in order
to consider submissions from a Responsible Authority/Authorities
and/or any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation.

It is also fundamental that there is an orderly presentation of submissions at a
Hearing so that the relevant issues are properly understood, evidence is
tested and that oral statements made at the Hearing are accurately recorded.

Ultimately the Chairperson determines the application of these rules, having
regard to any submissions being made by those present and in particular the
Committee Lawyer.

The Hearing

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

The Hearing shall take place in public.

4.1.1 The Committee may exclude the public from all or part of the Hearing
where it considers it to be in the public interest to do so and, in
accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act
1985, as amended. Public includes a party and any person assisting or
representing a party.

4.1.2 The Committee may require any person attending the Hearing who, in
its opinion, is behaving in a disruptive manner, to leave the Hearing and
may:

A refuse to permit them to return;

B permit them to return only on such conditions as the Committee
may specify;

C in the event that a person is required to leave a Hearing that person
may, before the end of the Hearing, submit to the Committee in
writing any information which they would have given orally.

Prior to the Hearing commencing, the Chairperson shall advise the parties of
the procedure it proposes to follow at the Hearing.

Where a party has previously requested permission for a person(s), other than
their representative, to appear at the Hearing then the Committee shall
consider whether to permit that request.

The Committee will allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in
which to exercise their rights.

This equal maximum time may have been notified in advance of the Hearing;
Where there are a number of people who have attended the Hearing to make
the same representation then the Committee would normally require that a

spokesperson be appointed by them to make the representations on behalf of
all of those who have made Relevant Representations .

Page 7



Presentation of Submissions

5.1

5.2

5.3

The Chairperson will introduce the Application.

In the event that the Licensing Authority has given notice to a party requiring
clarification on a point(s) then that party shall respond to the points raised by
the Licensing Authority.

Submissions shall be made in the following order unless the Chairperson
directs otherwise:

5.3.1 The Licensing Officer will orally present the Committee Report and will
in particular advise the Committee as to:

A the options available to it;
B the considerations that are relevant in reaching its decision.

5.3.2 The Applicant (or the Applicant’s Representative) will orally present its
submission which may include:

A presenting their case in accordance with the papers, which will have
been circulated with Agenda papers;

B confirming key information and answer pertinent questions; and

C calling witnesses in support of the Application (see paragraph 4.3).

5.3.3 A Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who have
made a Relevant Representation will orally present their
representations in turn which shall include:

A the grounds of the representation to the Application; and

B any condition(s) that the Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or
any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation would be
happy to have the Application granted subject to which would cause
the representation to be withdrawn.

Questioning of Submissions

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

The Chairperson will regulate the order in which questions are asked by
Members.

The Chairperson and Members, voiced through the Chairperson, may
question any party following the completion of their submission.

The Chairperson will normally permit the Applicant, a Responsible
Authority/Authorities or any person/s who have made a Relevant
Representation to ask questions through them of the other parties.

The Chairperson may direct that questions which are not relevant to the

Application or one of the four Licensing Objectives are not formally put or
answered.

Page 8



10

Documentation

7.1

No party shall present new documentation to the Committee at the Hearing
other than with the consent of all of the other parties. This does not preclude
the Licensing Officer from correcting errors, providing updated information or
an extract from a local map showing the Applicant’s Premises in the context of
the surrounding premises and any person/s who have made a Relevant
Representation . If any party is granted permission to present supplementary
papers at the Hearing they shall provide at least 10 copies at the start of their
submission.

Intervention

The Chairperson shall permit the following interventions at any point in the Hearing:

8.1

8.2

8.3

The Committee Lawyer to advise the Committee on issues of law, procedure
and relevant considerations on decision making. If necessary, the Chairperson
may require the Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee
Manager to leave the Hearing so that advice can be given.

The Committee Manager to advise the Committee on procedure generally, or
to request that statements made are repeated for reasons of clarity and so
that they can be properly recorded.

The Licensing Officer to seek to clarify statements that have been made in
light of information held on their file.

Failure of Parties to Attend Hearing

9.1

9.2

9.3

If a party has informed the Licensing Authority that it does not intend to attend
or be represented at a Hearing, the Hearing may proceed in its absence.

If a party has not indicated that it does not intend to attend or be represented
at a Hearing and fails to attend or be represented at the Hearing then the
Licensing Authority may:

9.2.1 where it considers it be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the
Hearing to a specified date; or

9.2.2 hold the Hearing in the party's absence.
Where the Licensing Authority holds a Hearing in the absence of a party, it

shall consider at the Hearing the application, representations or notice made
by that party.

Closing Submissions

10.1 The Chairperson shall allow first, the Responsible Authority/Authorities and

any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation to make a closing
oral submission(s) and secondly invite the Applicant or the Applicant’s
Representative an opportunity to make an oral closing submission in support
of the Application.

Page 9



11 Decision

11.1 The Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee Manager, shall
retire so that the decision may be considered in private, and to consider any
legal issues raised by the Members.

11.2 The decision, and reasons for the decision, of the Committee shall be
communicated orally by the Chairperson to the parties after the Committee
has deliberated in private on the Application.

11.3 Written reasons shall be provided soon after the deliberations of the
Application and in any event within the statutory time limits.

Page 10



Hearing Procedure Summary

1. The Democratic Services Officer will request nominations for a Chairman for the
Hearing.

2.  The Chairperson welcomes all those present and introduces the Application.

3. The Chairperson introduces the Applicant, Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or
any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation.

4. The Chairperson outlines the Hearing Procedure.
5. The Licensing Officer presents the Committee Report.
6. The Applicant addresses the Sub Committee.

7. Questions to the Applicant by Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any
person/s who have made a Relevant Representation.

8.  Questions to the Applicant by Members of the Sub Committee.

9. Comments by Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who have
made a Relevant Representation.

10. Questions by Applicant.

11. Questions to Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who have
made a Relevant Representation by Members of the Sub Committee.

12. Summing up by Parties who have made representations.
13. Summing up by Applicant.

14. Sub Committee retires with the Committee Lawyer and Committee Manager to
consider its decision.

15. Sub Committee returns and the Lawyer gives a summary of any legal advice that
may have been given to the Committee.

16. The Chairperson either gives the decision with reasons, or advises that it will be
released in writing with reasons within the statutory time limits.

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

Wiltshire Council
Northern Area Licensing Sub-Committee

14 September 2015

Application for a Premises Licence; The Old Bank House, The Strand, Calne,
Wiltshire, SN11 OEN

1. Purpose of Report

1.1 To determine an application for a Premises Licence in respect of The Old
Bank House, Calne made by A & P Jackson Ltd.

2. Background Information

2.1 An application for a Premises Licence in respect of The Old Bank House has
been made by A & P Jackson Ltd for which four relevant representations have
been received.

2.2 Wiltshire Council (as the Licensing Authority) must hold a hearing to consider
the application having regard to the representations. In accordance with
Section 18 (3) of The Licensing Act 2003 the Licensing Sub Committee is
required to take such of the steps listed in 2.4 below as it considers
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. In considering the
application and the relevant representations, the Sub Committee must also
have regard to relevant Government guidance and the Council’s Licensing
Policy

2.3 The licensing objectives are:

i) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder;
ii) Public Safety;

iii) The Prevention of Public Nuisance; and
iv) The Protection of Children from Harm.

2.4  Such steps are:

i) To grant the licence subject to such conditions as are consistent with
those included in the operating schedule submitted with the application,
modified to such extent as the Sub Committee considers appropriate
for the promotion of the licensing objectives, together with any
mandatory conditions required by the Licensing Act.

i) To exclude from the scope of the application any licensable activity.

iii) To refuse to specify a person as the designated premises supervisor.

iv) To reject the application.

2.5 0On 20 July 2015 an application for a The Old Bank House was received and
accepted as a valid application.

Page 13



2.6

The application as applied for is as follows:

Licensable Activity Timings Days
Recorded music 11:00hrs - 23:00hrs Sunday to Wednesday
11:00hrs - 00:00hrs Thursday
11:00hrs - 02:00hrs Friday to Saturday
Provision of late night 23:00hrs - 00:00hrs Thursday
refreshment 23:00hrs - 02:00hrs Friday to Saturday
Sale by retail of alcohol - 11:00hrs - 23:00hrs Sunday to Wednesday
ON Sales 11:00hrs - 00:00hrs Thursday
11:00hrs - 02:00hrs Friday to Saturday
Opening Hours 11:00hrs — 23:00hrs Sunday to Wednesday
11:00hrs — 00:00hrs Thursday

11:00hrs — 02:00hrs

Friday to Saturday

Non Standard Timings

11:00hrs — 02:00hrs

Public Holidays,
Christmas Eve and New
Years Eve

A copy of the application from A & P Jackson Ltd is attached as Appendix 1.

During the consultation period the applicant wished to amend the plan for the
premises and increase the opening hours in the morning to 08:00hrs each
day. This was then circulated to all Responsible Authorities via the email
attached as Appendix 2.

The new amended plan is attached as Appendix 3.

As part of the application the following conditions were offered up and agreed
by the applicant;

Crime and Disorder

A Closed Circuit Television recording system shall be installed at the
premises. The number and position of cameras should be determined by a
risk assessment of the premises.

Recordings taken from the CCTV system are to be kept for a minimum of 28
days and are to be made available to any authorised officer of any of the
responsible authorities upon request.

SIA Sufficient door staff as determined by a Risk Assessment of the premises
will be employed. The Risk assessment will be made available on request.
The Premises shall register as a member of the Pubwatch Scheme in the
locality and a representative of the Management Team shall attend all
meetings.

A minimum of two checks of the premises is to be carried out each day when
licensable activities are taking place for illegal drugs and drug paraphernalia.
All incidents involving the use of illegal drugs and/or criminal activity are to be
reported to the police as soon as practicable.

Page 14



Public Safety

Staff shall receive refresher training on these subjects at no greater than six
month intervals. Records of this training shall be kept on the premises and
shall be made available to officers of any of the responsible authorities upon
request.

A record of the refusals and incidents shall be kept in a log book, identifying
the member of staff who refused the sale and or dealt with incident this shall
be made available to officers of any of the responsible authorities upon
request.

Public nuisance

A notice displaying the name and telephone number of at least one local Taxi
service shall be displayed in the public area of the building.

Notices are to be prominently displayed at all exits from the premises
requesting that patrons respect the needs of people living in the area and to
leave the area quietly.

No drinks will be allowed to be taken outside.

Children from harm

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

A Challenge 25 policy will be implemented. A recognised proof of age, which
includes a photograph, is to be required for any person who appears to be
under the age of 25 and who wishes to purchase or consume alcohol. Notices
will be prominently displayed.

Consultation and Representations

The application process requires the application to be advertised, by the
Applicant, in a local news publication within 10 working days, starting on the
day after the authority receives it and for a public notice (on pale blue paper)
to be posted on the premises. In addition the Licensing Authority advertises
the application on its website, for a period of 28 consecutive days, starting the
day after the authority receives the application.

During the consultation period four relevant representations have been
received from three local residents and one from Calne Town Council.

Representations Received

Miss S Beasley — 2 Bank Row, Church Street, Calne, SN11 0SG
Mrs Susan Carr — 3 Bank Row, Church Street, Calne, SN11 0SG
Mrs Donna Payne — 4 Bank Row, Church Street, Calne, SN11 0SG
Calne Town Council — Bank House, The Strand, Calne, SN11 OEN

Responsible Authorities

No Responsible Authority has made a representation in connection with this
application.

Page 15



3.5

A summary of the representations made is detailed in the table below:

Representation Licensing Objective

Noise nuisance Prevention of Public Nuisance

Anti Social Behaviour Prevention of Crime and Disorder

3.6

41

4.2

4.3

5.1

6.1

6.2

6.3

The relevant representations are attached as Appendix 4. Attached as
Appendix 5 is a plan which shows the locations from where representations
have been made. Appendix 6 shows a detailed plan of the area; Appendix 7
shows the timings of the premises marked in Appendix 6.

Legal Implications

This hearing is governed by the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations.
These provide that hearings should be held in public unless the Licensing
Authority considers that the public interest in excluding the public outweighs
the public interest in the hearing taking place in public.

The Applicant and all persons who have made representations have been
informed of the date, time and location of the hearing and their right to attend
and be represented.

At the hearing all those who have made representations are entitled to
address the Sub Committee and to ask questions of another party, with the
consent of the Sub Committee.

Officer Recommendations

Officers are not permitted to make a recommendation — the decision is to be
reached by the members of the Licensing Sub Committee.

Right of Appeal

It should be noted that the Applicant and those persons who have made
representations may appeal the decision made by the Licensing Sub
Committee to the Magistrates Court. The appeal must be lodged with the
Magistrates Court within 21 days of the notification of the decision.

In the event of an appeal being lodged, the decision made by the Licensing
Sub Committee remains valid until any appeal is heard and any decision made
by the Magistrates Court.

A Responsible Authority or any person may apply to the Licensing Authority
for a Review of a Premises Licence. Whether or not a Review Hearing takes
place is in the discretion of the Licensing Authority, but, if requested by a
person other than a Responsible Authority it will not normally be granted within
the first 12 months except for the most compelling circumstances.

Report Author: Jemma Price, Public Protection Licensing Officer, 01249
706436, jemma.price@wiltshire.gov.uk

Page 16


mailto:jemma.price@wiltshire.gov.uk

Background Papers Used in the Preparation of this Report

The Licensing Act 2003

The Licensing Act (Hearings) Regulations 2005

Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
Wiltshire Council Licensing Policy

Appendices

Premises Licence Application
Amendment to Opening Hours
Amended Plan

Relevant Representations

Map to show location of representations
Map of Local Area and other Premises
Timings of other Premises

NO O WN=

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 5a
CHEQUE RECEIVED

£ (9000 .

E. HEALTH

Application be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the
boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

fwe A %P dacksoN LTo

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing
authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

“THEe OLD BANKHouse (GeounDd FLooa)
THe ST24a0(D

Post town CALNE Postcode SN @ew)
Telephone number at premises (if any) D249 €11 Q21/ @Isgy4-2S0600
Non-domestic rateable value of premises £10, 250. @@ (BA~D )

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * [l  please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *
i.  asa limited company m/please complete section (B)

il.  as a partnership please complete section (B)

iii. as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)
iv.  other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

c) a recognised club please complete section (B)

O0oo0n

d) a charity please complete section (B)

Page 19



€) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

]
) a health service body [J  please complete section (B)
L]

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care please complete section (B)

Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent
hospital in Wales

ga)  aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 (]  please complete section (B)
of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the
meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in England [ ]  please complete section (B)
and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

Please tick yes

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises for LJZ/
licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or O
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative [l

. A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)
. Other Title (for
Mr D\M.wj\ Miss [] Ms O | e s
Surname \ First names

Iam 18 years old or over \ [0  Please tick yes
Current postal address if
different from premises
address
Post town Postcode \
\

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Page 20



WDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Mr [] MMiss O

H Other Title (for

Ms example, Rev)

Surname \

First names

I am 18 years old or over

\ [l  Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town

Postcode

N

Daytime contact telephone number

~

E-mail address
(optional)

s

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

A &P dACKON LTD

Address _

CALNE
WILTEH |2 &
SNl v

Registered number (where applicable)

COMPANY NDUNEer .

QGHB&A 33

Lirrrep COMPARIY

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any) @ 1244 13029 / DASL 250 600

E-mail address (optional) tha old bonl house celna @ q Al
Mol COVY

Page 21




Part 3 Operating Schedule
DD MM YYYY

When do you want the premises licence to start? @] ([ela[Z[a] J g—‘
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you DD MM YYYY
want it to end? DPAE4dE 4N

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

BUiLDiNG Curee~TW VACANT, WAS TThre SARCLAYS RANW
peucvep O Be VAT SiNCe SiNCE 2213 . We Ace
PoovosinNGg To ULsSeE e RuiedinG AS & Coactanc /
WNE Lounge (/BAaR) . THe RUWDING 1S AP eaox ARsq P,
INC. OfMce sPACE . THEZE wulL e A SaALc

CAPAUTY Fove v Tornm el |

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time, l =
please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment g}l);z;;e tick any gt

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) ]

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) O

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) O

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) ]

€)  live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) O

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) E/
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) ]

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (¢), (f) or (g) H

(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Page 22




Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohel (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

ANAN

In all cases complete boxes K, L. and M

Will the performance of a play take place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors O
guidance note 2)
Outdoors ]
Day Start Nh Both N
Mon N\ Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal\ariations for performing plays (please read guidance
------ note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5
Sat
Sun

Page 23



6)

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or

outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance Indoors L]

note 2)

O

Outdoors

Day Start Finish ™\ L Both O

Mon se give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend touse the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 24




C

Indo

or sporting events

tandard days and timings

se read guidance note

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

6)

Day | Start “Finish

Mon \

-

Tue

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. ﬂhere you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at differentimes to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read gutdance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 25




D

N

Boxing vy wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take

entertainmengs place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

Standard days and timings | (please read guidance note 2)

(please read guidance.pote Outdoors

6) L

c 1 N

Day Start Finish \ Both O

Mon give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed ons for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intendMo use the premises for boxing
or wrestling entertainment at different timed\to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidange note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 26



E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors [
read guidance note 2)
Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Tsajsh Both O
Mon | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonaﬁwariatiw for the performance of live music (please
--------------- read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where vou int to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different timvg to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

Page 27




F

Recorded music Vill the playing of recorded music take place [3/
Standard days and timings | indeors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors
(please read guidance note | read guidance note 2)
6) Outdoors ()]
Day | Start Finish Both ]
Mon o0 [22:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
DUE To THe SBe OF THe Vvemde ¥ ouZ

— _ . Destre o HAVE A QeLaxed ATtMospreec R

I' 0@ 123-V2 e music ARG WU BE QOET 70 AdO

A BIeN(£L£ vELRSUS B PARTY AT OSPHCRE -

Wed ||\: @2 |23 .22 | State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please
read guidance note 4)
PublC HoLwbAays ¢ SERSoroAL eNeNTs (V. g
Thur 111 @0 |@@: @0 NEW Yeaes eve, A ZBSC FaMS oM A
RurSday |
Fri . 0@ |2 @a| Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat |(ro0 (2202 pONE OTHer TAAN SEASoNAL EVenTs
As NeNTianeo Argove
Sun  \1.e@ |23 Q@@

Page 28




Will the performance of dance take place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors ]
guidance note 2)
Outdoors ]
Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you
performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance nage 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 29




Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

(please read guidande note
6)
I
Day Start Finish this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors D
outdowrs or both — please tick (please read guidance
Mon note 2) Outdoors ]
Both ]
Tue Please give furth?x details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for ehfertainment of a similar deseription
to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 4)
Fri
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e
at different times to those listed in the column on the lefty please list
(please read guidance note 5)
Sun

Page 30




Late night refreshment
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Day Start Finish

‘Will the provision of late night refreshment take
place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors lD/

(please read guidance note 2)

O

Outdoors

Both ]

Mon ‘\’/ A

Tue ,J/ A

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

WE WL BE Dareea  HOT Dames  (NNRT Fod)

AS AN ALTELNKTIVE e Twose wvio Do ~uos™

WART ped AULOHAUC Dunie ) T2 NS TANCE
Dauv ees.

Thur  1)2:20 |po:ve

State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
(please read guidance note 4)

%$UC ROUpPAs o SERoNAL  GU e .

Fi 1300 |@2-00

Sat  17z2.00 |20

Sun ~N A

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in

the column on the left, please list (plcase read guidance note 5)

NONE e THAT CERSonL VPR rTIoNS
RS MMetmoNeDd AByve

& DAMS A Ceed 'MIA“ WILL NST &6 Ut AU

DAY BT wWuwe Close gecoze (1PM 7/ Clesmc

AT WM,

Page 31



Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — On the
Standard days and timings | please tick (please read guidance note 7) premises
(please read guidance note
6) Off the
. premises O
Day Start Finish Both O
Mon 4. @0 |23-0@ State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohel (please read
guidance note 4)
Tue h:eo |2302

VYuBlc Houoans & Sedscrma EVenNTs .
Wed .00 |23:00

Thur  |(; »e |@o:@p| Nonstandard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
------ supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the

left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fii oo |go:02

NODNE QTHEZ THAR SERLoNL

Sat : :
a W20 2o VA ATions AR mMecETIoNED
MBove .

Sun hpp |02:ew

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated
premises supervisor:

T P ancesch enanan VACSHT AT T A
Address

3 Amn e Ace -

CALNE -

WlLlTsie €
Postcode I &, SN OHN

Personal licence number (if known) AS THIS R2enasel LycendCe S Aepucop
foL, WIS . (DUNUL HAWE THE PEEsond U LenEs AP AUCATIN -

Issuing licensing authority (if known) WILTSHi e CouNitut.

Page 32




K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read

guidance note 8).

NSWE

L

Hours premises are open

to the public

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

PuBuc Houbays « SEpsonnL EVeTs | Foo

6) EXBACTE NEW MeAaesS eve 21T fanus
Day |Stat |Finish | o) A THLE90/Y SO W& WOULD A
Mon ‘00 ;
\ 1322 | e ' PRIDAY [saTeeDay Houes | o
TS OCCasSion
Tue .00 [L3.D@
(TS, AppucaTion MOM 86 A WAY
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the
public at different times from those listed in the column on the left,
Thur | \.¢p |0o:@0 | pleaselist (please read guidance note 5)
- NOWE  TTree TVAN Seitoaia
-0 |02 o
VR lleon A M ETIONED
Sat e Q2o Prebve
Sun hi:oo |23 @0

Page 33




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 9)

STOECF G WILL 2ecaeve Te2mnNG To Exiele Them To
UTDEL S TALD ¢ efrecTivertt PLomaste "THGE LACEND (NG
OBAeCTINES:. WE WTEND TO Zrtddw. DO PUBWATLH o

b dinmin THE OBJeCTIves &2 BULLD Al AALLIANCE VTt S L0
LOCAL BUSINESCcS o Tne ZesSeelTive AUTHO(TIEC . WE UL e
A- LOG BOOK Pov 2epusMe OF ENTRM o2 Stenle % on ™Me
Gueouncor THEM Wele ZEADED Fee PurTHee Lereeence .

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

0o ENSURE THerze IS ADERURTe CCTV POz THUe Prrewles.

. OnUVLE THele Age eNostld Sia Dooe Supeensors Fow Susy
peticos | LN ) SAHETUREDAMS & SERSo L &VENTS SUTI S hS&)
Méndy Bve-

v LeFUsSAL Or S&6rANce o INDIVIOURLA DeeMMed At DRUNK..

o VIGIL ANCE (N TolLET cHecks x STAce Pgefence' TO
PlevasdT THE SHe X USE& OF Devas.

¢) Public safety
4N0 D2inCe To B€ TAEN OU TS1DEe |
* GiRsees To B6 CoUecTed QGauLaei .

o Erlure tHECLe AR S Dooe SUPEZWN el foz. &Le
PeeioosS Ay MeNTIonNEDd ARove -

o STAPF To &€ Teaqner N PuBuc Saccty
o ehusdd o¢ Seranee TO THose WMS arPPeaeTo RE Drunc .

d) The prevention of public nuisance

o ND D8 To Re Taes oRbpe (N Al ATrese T To (eer
No\s€ Levels To A HunmwAuna .

L slans B The eNTrance/ €T TTo Remndtd (x ASk) Pateons To
Lepve QUIETLH o REIPECT ove N & & B s,

e STAPE W 2 Au®  PRT2ens \@ NeCesSARM |

s UE UUL ConlTARCT LDCcAL “TAX| 1@rs IN Al & TTer T To MALE

tHAT Par@enS CaNy DisPerce QUleTWW o
8 RelATIoNTMw Co THA Alre iy

e) The protection of children from harm

(PLeme See NewT Pace)

Page 34




0 DPERATING CHALLENGIE 2S5 , Wittt VISIRLE SIGNAGE To SHow
TS I8 O0uL¥ AGe Poucy.

o STARP WL Recave L evANT TZMNWE To DreeNT e SALE
OF Ao HbL To THOoSEe unNdeZ IK-

o CHECKAN G 1D 6F CUSTOMERS To Endure M (NuwDe TrHe P2emMisel

M e \X o Vel .. |
e ond SOUAL MEeTA O WersIiTe THAT our Povucy €' No

v LGN D, Ng WY , o £xception’.

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement
® ] have made or enclosed payment of the fee. Zr
I have enclosed the plan of the premises. @/
® Thave sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where m/
applicable. z

® Thave enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated premiscs E/
supervisor, if applicable. .

® T understand that I must now advertise my application. ig
®  Tunderstand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be a/ *
rejected. .

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING
LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 11).
If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature (,gdu&gw\

Date lb- 09 ~2pIS .

Capacity JoINT Business sven@e AT Ao p ghcilond LTD-

For joint applications, signature of 2"¢ applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what

capacity.

Signature
Date lb— & 203
Capacity ToINT RUDNESS onwee. AT A @ IACSon -T0.

Page 35


kieran.elliott
Text Box

kieran.elliott_1
Text Box

kieran.elliott_2
Text Box

kieran.elliott_3
Text Box


Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 13)
Mss. F. W HIT W T
I+ pwAl TeeroPCE:

CALNE -

TS
Post town I CotnNEe ] Postcode [S N @ HA
Telephone number (if any) |@£g%. QASKt LSV 6 /1249 1+ @23

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)
g 8\d borthouse Colt @ auosl. Cona .

J

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any
other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application
includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-
supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

2. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include
a tent).

3. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further
details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

4. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the
summer months.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day
e.g. Christmas Eve.

6. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week
when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

7. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the premises’. If
you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises, please tick
‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please tick ‘both’.

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of
the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you
intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-
nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of gaming machines.

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

10. The application form must be signed.

11. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they
have actual authority to do so.

12. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicant or their respective agent must sign
the application form.

13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Page 36




Agenda Item 5b

Appendix 2
Amendment to New Premises Licence Application - The Old Bank House, Calne

Dear All,

| have heard from the applicant for the above application, she would like to make some
amendments to her application. The first amendment is to the plan, she would like to now
use the storage area as a snug and therefore have it used for consumption. It is the purple
area that has been added to the plan.

She would also like to increase her opening hours;

Monday: 08:00-23:00
Tuesday: 08:00-23:00
Wednesday: 08:00-23:00
Thursday: 08:00-00:00
Friday: 08:00-02:00
Saturday: 08:00-02:00
Sunday: 08:00-23:00

She currently has from 11am, she would like to be able to open earlier to have coffee
mornings. No alcohol will be sold until 11am as previously stated.

Please could you let me know if you have any objections to these amendments. The end
date for representations is 17t August 2015.

Many thanks

Jemma Price

Public Protection Officer (Licensing)

Wiltshire Council, Monkton Park, Chippenham, SN15 1ER
Tel: 01249 706 436 ex. 21436

Email: jemma.price@wiltshire.gov.uk

Web: www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Follow Wiltshire Council

wi

Page 37


mailto:jemma.price@wiltshire.gov.uk
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/
https://www.facebook.com/WiltshireCouncil
https://twitter.com/wiltscouncil

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 5c

A THe BUWLDWGE W Be'.

Page 39

o ¥,

S -
E@“@“ _
@

P I
—

Floor Plan - 1:100 Scale




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 5d

(Name)
(Address)

Wiltshire Council H\SS S A BGQ%[Q&
Public Protection Q_
Bonle Ry

Licensing Team

Monkton Park Clnumh Sl'r

Chippenham

Wiltshire (:Qél_ne_
SN15 1ER (_mdj_g‘

SO ~0s(r

11" August 2015

Re: New Premises Licence Application for A&P Jackson Ltd, The Old Bank House, The Strand,
Calne, SN11 OEN.

To whom it may concern:

| write in connection with the above mentioned new licence application and | have a particular
interest in this application as | live within 300 yards of the premises.

I wish to object strongly to the application, specifically the late night opening (in respect of the
supply of alcohol after 2300 hours, recorded music after 2300 hours and late night refreshments,
again after 2300 hours).

The proposed licence for late night opening is ill-considered as the site is situated next door to and
surrounded by several residential properties. | am concerned when leaving the premises, people will
spill out into the streets near my home and this will only increase breaches of the peace and cause a
noise nuisance at the proposed unsociable hours (after 2300 houts).

If the license is agreed, it will also draw unwelcome attention from a wider area and increase crime
and disorder such as public nuisance and low level non reportable crime including shouting,
swearing, urination in public and littering.

| believe that if this licence is granted, it will further promote anti-social behaviour for the residents
in this area. Antisocial behaviour is one of the highest crimes reported by Calne police and this
would therefore not support the overall objectives of Wiltshire Police to reduce crime and anti-social

behaviour.

We already suffer with the existing public houses and it is unacceptable to expect us to continue to

do so.

Page 41



In view of the above, | would urge the Licensing Team to refuse this application.

Yours faithfully,

(name) %‘ ﬁ . B&Qe&b |

Page 42



Mrs Susan Carr
3 Bank Row
Calne
Wiltshire

SN11 0SG

Wiltshire Council
Public Protection
Licensing Team
Monkton Park
Chippenham
Wiltshire

SN15 1ER

11" August 2015

Re: New Premises Licence Application for A&P Jackson Ltd, The Old Bank House, The Strand,
Calne, SN11 OEN.

To whom it may concern:

| write in connection with the above mentioned new licence application and | have a particular
interest in this application as | live within 300 yards of the premises.

I wish to object strongly to the application, specifically the late night opening (in respect of the
supply of alcohol after 2300 hours, recorded music after 2300 hours and late night refreshments,
again after 2300 hours).

The proposed licence for late night opening is ill-considered as the site is situated next door to and
surrounded by several residential properties. | am concerned when leaving the premises, people will
spill out into the streets near my home and this will only increase breaches of the peace and cause a
noise nuisance at the proposed unsociable hours (after 2300 hours).

If the license is agreed, it will also draw unwelcome attention from a wider area and increase crime
and disorder such as public nuisance and low level non reportable crime including shouting,
swearing, urination in public and littering.

| believe that if this licence is granted, it will further promote anti-social behaviour for the residents
in this area. Antisocial behaviour is one of the highest crimes reported by Calne police and this
would therefore not support the overall objectives of Wiltshire Police to reduce crime and anti-social

behaviour.

Page 43



We already suffer with the existing public houses and it is unacceptable to expect us to continue to
do so.

In view of the above, | would urge the Licensing Team to refuse this application.

Yours faithfully,

Susan Carr

Page 44



(Name) {’Vlfg D d PF:U\'QG/

(Address) L ReedE ZQ«D,

CroecH 1.
Wiltshire Council Couxo
Public Protection LOwn S
Licensing Team PO QSG’ ‘
Monkton Park
Chippenham
Wiltshire
SN15 1ER

11" August 2015

Re: New Premises Licence Application for A&P Jackson Ltd, The Old Bank House, The Strand,
Calne, SN11 OEN.

To whom it may concern:

| write in connection with the above mentioned new licence application and | have a particular
interest in this application as | live within 300 yards of the premises.

I wish to object strongly to the application, specifically the late night opening {in respect of the
supply of alcohol after 2300 hours, recorded music after 2300 hours and late night refreshments,
again after 2300 hours).

The proposed licence for late night opening is ill-considered as the site is situated next door to and
surrounded by several residential properties. | am concerned when leaving the premises, people will
spill out into the streets near my home and this will only increase breaches of the peace and cause a
noise nuisance at the proposed unsociable hours (after 2300 hours).

If the license is agreed, it will also draw unwelcome attention from a wider area and increase crime
and disorder such as public nuisance and low level non reportable crime including shouting,
swearing, urination in public and littering.

| believe that if this licence is granted, it will further promote anti-social behaviour for the residents
in this area. Antisocial behaviour is one of the highest crimes reported by Calne police and this
would therefore not support the overall objectives of Wiltshire Police to reduce crime and anti-social

behaviour.

We already suffer with the existing public houses and it is unacceptable to expect us to continue to
do so.

Page 45



In view of the above, | would urge the Licensing Team to refuse this application.

Yours faithfully,

{name)

Deooon  Paune

Page 46



Wiltshire Council

B

—=_ Where everybody matters

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in
the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing Section to confirm this date.

Any individual, body or business can make a Representation to the Licensing Authority in
relation to an application, regardless of their geographic proximity to the premises. Any
Representation must be relevant, in that the Representation relates to one or more of the

Licensing Objectives.

Premises about which The Ol Bank Hous, The Sorard, Laine
Representation is being made A il Fsive S C}E ~
[fourName inoaA RABERTS
Postal Address BANK HOUSE
THE STZ2AND
CALNE
WILTSHIRE SN o
Contact Telephone Number Ol 2_l4-q _ 8 ) H—OOO

Are you:

= An individual?
+ A person who operates a business?
«  Aperson representing residents or businesses?

= A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the Licensing

Authority)?

If you are representing
residents or businesses who
have asked you to represent
them?

Councu
Town Clerk.

Qapraz.scmbﬁ Coling Toun

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your

Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

1.

The prevention of harm to

children /

. o Lokt maght olmnicing wul |

To prevent public nuisance c so ou.s brbon CQ /eS:demtJ
clcse | ¢ the Isas are
e ;(; VvEeNLe "’h cCloe (1
Town

o ehnose ' touA
ROt diak C/ea./b@

© prgeAP o of e

thus may  proe atroctye
Y/

nO Lt

o o clisbuse



OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

3

T; prevent crime and disorder @\JTI - Fj:zf\(ﬁ :VF al Codbaxo' m
KNowN fo cause ciipag —F

L,wa

o hhene e Haa -
Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to address
your concems.

To chagin Eleir clost Bras
wlbeb~ okl sy | ocad V\Q.SL’\‘/\‘@QI/:\QS . it
IS l::lr\puj/\b I~ be 130 anm .

If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Councillors
will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been disclosed.
However, additional information in support of your Representation may be considered if all
parties at the Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you wish to be
considered on this initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be
disclosed to the Premises Licence applicant. A copy of Representations will be
annexed to the Licensing Officer’s hard copy report, which is a public document
circulated to the Licensing Sub-Committee and to all those who have made

relevant Representatfo_
Signature ..................... SESS—— Date|4'?5 'S

Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the relevant Wiltshire Council
Office listed below:

Salisbury Area — (Salisbury, Amesbury, Downton, Mere, Hindon and Tilshead as well as the
rest of the old Salisbury District Council Area), please send to:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Pubilic Protection Services and Licensing
Bourne Hill

Salisbury

Wiltshire, SP1 3UZ

All other areas please send to the address below:

The Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Monkton Park

Chippenham

Wiltshire, SN15 1ER

Page 48

Phava

G‘L‘lSO{’de u/\ t:m s ond plam.)of
4. w“ﬁ/waﬁmd g:j icvce. mo;l/\-t dhnias.

Public Safety 1F C‘OSIIS s olu d o Ow hostllhed
be @xdler v P . The

P ce

ALl o oo vomcueaacrm

owk ol



H H Date: 24 Aug 2015
Locatlon Of Representatlons Centre Coordinate: 399,793 170,984

Wiltshire

~———~_ Where everybody matters

. K ' .
. L | ~
N v

")

Sa

THE STRAND O o\ AN

’ ’Jéﬁises Bank
THE STRAND / |
Shelte f .
“'Calne ’o?m Coungil - |
o \‘ S "7 A

1
\

o+ ABp 1

—

Shelter

|
|
|
|
! |
\1500 | © Crown copyright and database rights 2015 Ordnance Survey 10004 . Copyright G ing PLC. Wiltshire Council Bythesea Road Trowbridge Wiltshire BA14 8JN. www.wiltshire.gov.uk vices@wiltshi /

9G Wa)| epuaby



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 5f

Centre Coordinate: 399,757 171,088  Date: 24 Aug 2015

Wiltshire Council Location of Premises

~=———~_ Where everybody matters

RelpSeT W——"TCE

&)

bt

[ IIHLSIH

Castle | L

[= 5 ‘ =

i < 7 : |

- [V g _»\':\‘\
Cdne 'Sut- S an Ny | ﬂ
Baptist \ a Courtyard StIMany's
Chwrch | { E - | Churdt
e 2 Hs =
> ' = = i
I ) ' | '|l War Mem

© Crown copyright and database rights 2015 Ordnance Survey 100049050. Copyright Getmapping PLC. ~
Wiltshire Council Bythesea Road Trowbridge Wiltshire BA14 8JN. www.wiltshire.gov.uk customerservices@wiltshire.gov.uk Almshot
S < '

Page 51




This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 7 - Licensed Late Night Venues in Location

Agenda Item 5¢g

Licensed Premises

Licensed Activity

Timings

1 Calne Liberal Club

Sale of Alcohol ON Sales

Regulated Entertainment

Sunday to Saturday
10:00hrs — 01:30hrs

Sunday

12:00hrs — 22:30hrs
Monday to Saturday
10:00hrs — 01:00hrs

2 The Wheatsheaf

Sale of Alcohol ON Sales

Regulated Entertainment

Sunday

12:00hrs - 23:30hrs
Monday to Thursday
11:00hrs - 23:00hrs
Friday to Saturday
11:00hrs - 00:30hrs

Sunday to Thursday
19:00hrs — 23:00hrs
Friday and Saturday
19:00hrs — 00:00hrs

3 Charcoal Grill

Late Night Refreshment

Sunday to Wednesday
12:00hrs - 00:00hrs
Thursday

12:00hrs - 00:30hrs
Friday to Saturday
12:00hrs - 03:00hrs

4 | The Kings Arms

Sale of Alcohol ON Sales

Regulated Entertainment

Late Night Refreshment

Sunday

12:00hrs - 23:00hrs
Monday to Thursday
10:00hrs - 23:00hrs
Friday to Saturday
10:00hrs - 01:00hrs

Sunday
11:00hrs — 23:00hrs
Monday to Thursday

17:00hrs — 23:00hrs
Friday and Saturday
17:00hrs — 01:00hrs

Friday and Saturday
23:00hrs — 01:00hrs

Page 53



Pippin Car Park

Late Night Refreshment

Sunday to Thursday
17:00hrs — 00:00hrs
Friday to Saturday

17:00hrs — 01:30hrs

The Lansdowne Hotel

Sale of Alcohol ON Sales

Regulated Entertainment

Late Night Refreshment

Sunday

10:00hrs - 22:30hrs
Monday to Saturday
09:00hrs - 23:59hrs

Sunday
11:00hrs — 22:30hrs
Monday to Saturday

09:00hrs — 23:59hrs

Sunday

23:00hrs - 23:30hrs
Monday to Saturday
23:00hrs — 23:59hrs

Bank House, The
Strand

Sale of Alcohol ON Sales

Regulated Entertainment

Sunday to Monday
09:00hrs — 01:00hrs

Sunday to Monday
08:30hrs — 02:00hrs

Page 54




	Agenda
	2 Procedure for the Meeting
	5 Licensing Application
	5a Appendix 1 - Original Application
	5b Appendix 2 - Amendment to Application
	5c Appendix 3 - Amended Plan
	5d Appendix 4 - Representations
	5e Appendix 5 - Location of Representations
	5f Appendix 6 - Location of Premises
	5g Appendix 7 - Licensed Late Night Venues in Area



